Doc 26 - 2024-05-07 - Letter from [] to [ ] re Independent Maternity and Neonatal
Review

From: <redacted s40(2)> (HSS - Health & Social Services) On Behalf Of <redacted s40(2)> (HSS -
Health & Social Services)

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 9:14 AM

To: <redacted s40(2)> @wales.nhs.uk

Cc: PS- DG HSC & EY NHS Wales CE / CC IGC a BC PW GIG Cymru; <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay
UHB - Corporate Services); <redacted s40(2)> (HSS - NHS Wales Performance)

Subject: Independent Maternity and Neonatal Review

Dear <redacted s40(2)>,
Please find attached a letter sent on behalf of <redacted s40(2)> for your attention.

Kind Regards
<redacted s40(2)>

Swyddfa Cyfarwyddwr Cyffredinol Y Grwp lechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a'r Blynyddoedd
Cynnar/ Health, Social Care & Early Years Group Director General’s Office

Piler 2-C09, 2 Llawr, CP2 / Pillar 2-C09, 2" Floor, CP2

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

E-bost / E-mail: <redacted s40(2)>

From: <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - Corporate Services)
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 12:32 PM

To: <redacted s40(2)> (HSS - Health & Social Services)

Cc: PS- DG HSC & EY NHS Wales CE / CCIGC a BC PW GIG Cymru
Subject: FW: Letter from <redacted s40(2)>

Importance: High

Dear <redacted s40(2)>,

Further to your letter of 2™ April 2024, please see attached response from <redacted
s40(2)>, Chair, for your attention.

With kind regards,

<redacted s40(2)>

Cynorthwyydd Gweithredol i'r Prif Weithredwr / Executive Assistant to Chief
Executive

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Bae Abertawe / Swansea Bay University Health Board

Pencadlys SBU / SBU Headquarters

1 Talbot Gateway, Port Talbot, SA12 7BR

<redacted s40(2)>

<redacted s40(2)>



From: <redacted s40(2)> (HSSG Director General's Office) On Behalf Of PS to DG for Health and
Social Services Chief Executive NHS Wales

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 9:38 AM

To: <redacted s40(2)>

Cc: PS to DG for Health and Social Services Chief Executive NHS Wales

Subject: Letter from <redacted s40(2)>

Dear <redacted s40(2)>
Please see attached letter form <redacted s40(2)>.
Many thanks

<redacted s40(2)>



